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to prevent the transfer of the Forest Products Laboratory to Ottawa 
being made at the present tine.

It is very inport ant in connection with the 

Chair in Industrial Chemistry that we should have this laboratory 

remain where it is, and I an sure that the pulp and paper interests

next

■would hack up any action to keep the laboratories in Montreal, seeing

that when it once becomes part of the Civil Servicethey can no
longer take an efficient interest in the movement as they otherwise 

might be able to do if it remained in Montreal.

I remain,
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Yours very sincerely.
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